10/18/22

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

Prentke Romich Company hereby requests a Permissive Change Class Il of the radio equipment certification for the
BGM220P certification number, FCC ID: 2AD9P- GM220P. This product differs from the originally approved product
in the following manor:

(a) Associated digital circuitry. — No changes to this section.

(b) Functional capabilities. —The SAR exclusion for portable applications was met by setting the Power Output to

below 4 mW via firmware running on the device .

(c) Antenna Characteristics. — No changes to this section.

(d) Cosmetic differences. — No changes to this section.

(e) Other. - Relabled the module to include updated FCC and IC IDs

I do attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings are lower to meet the SAR exclusion therefore qualifying
this product for portable applications.

Sincerely,
ﬁ Recoverable Signature

X%C.M

Jay C. Howard

Signed by: Jay Howard

Jay Howard
Hardware Engineer
Prentke Romich Company

800-262-1984
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